




From: Winter, Andrew J <Andrew_J_Winter@mcpsmd.org>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:07 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Ritchie Park Visit
 

 
Andrew
 
Andrew J. Winter 
Principal 
Ritchie Park Elementary School 
"Reaching Potential for Every Student" 
240 740-6310 
www.twitter.com/principalwinter 
 

From: 

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:06 PM
To: Winter, Andrew J <Andrew J Winter@mcpsmd.org>
Subject: Re: Ritchie Park Visit
 

 

Montgomery County Student Member of the Board of Education
Work Cell: 
Email:

Social Media: 

From: Winter, Andrew J <Andrew_J_Winter@mcpsmd.org>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:35 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Ritchie Park Visit
 

   
 
Andrew
 
Andrew J. Winter 
Principal 
Ritchie Park Elementary School 
"Reaching Potential for Every Student" 



240 740-6310 
www.twitter.com/principalwinter 
 

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 8:00 AM
To: Winter, Andrew J <Andrew J Winter@mcpsmd.org>
Subject: Ritchie Park Visit
 
Hello Mr. Winter,
 

 

 
Best
 

Montgomery County Student Member of the Board of Education
Work Cell: 
Email:

Social Media: 





From: Winter, Andrew J <Andrew_J_Winter@mcpsmd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:43 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: Ritchie Park Visit
 

 

 
Andrew
 
Andrew J. Winter 
Principal 
Ritchie Park Elementary School 
"Reaching Potential for Every Student" 
240 740-6310 
www.twitter.com/principalwinter 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 7:58 AM
To: Winter, Andrew J <Andrew_J_Winter@mcpsmd.org>
Subject: Re: Ritchie Park Visit
 

 

Montgomery County Student Member of the Board of Education
Work Cell: 
Email:

Social Media: 

From: Winter, Andrew J <Andrew_J_Winter@mcpsmd.org>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 7:42 PM
To: 
Subject: Re: Ritchie Park Visit
 

Andrew

On Oct 16, 2023, at 7:21 PM,  wrote:








